JAVARE

LaFave, LaVonne

From: Ann Brickson [annb@wcadv.org]
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 11:05 AM
To: LaFave, LaVonne

Subject: Info ltem for Parks Commission Mtg

Dear Ms. Lafave,

I represent a group Schenks Atwood neighbors who are raising money to cast the Effigy Tree sculpture in
bronze and return it to its former location in Hudson Park. We would like to be placed on the agenda at of
the April 9 Parks Commission meeting to discuss our project. Specifically, we would like to give the
Commission an update on our efforts and find put whether we need permission from the Commission fo
return the sculpture to its original site. If you have questions about this request, do not hesitate to
contact me,

Ann Brickson

Children and Youth Program Coordinator
Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
307 South Paterson St,

Madison, WI 53703

608-255-0539

FAX/TTY: 608-255-3560

annb@wcadv.org

Of all the preposterous assumptions by mankind, about mankind, nothing exceeds those about the habits of
the poor by the well-housed, well-warmed and well-fed.
- Herman Melville
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